TWINKLE THANKACHAN

KURUPPASSERY HOUSE OCHANTHURUTH P.O, KOCHI - 682508

Mobile No: +91 8848605155 Mobile No: +91 9400257525 Email ID: twinklethankachans@gmail.com



CAREER PROFILE

I am a Post Basic B.sc nurse with two years of prequalification experience in Accident and emergency department. Looking to join reputed hospital, where I can use knowledge and skills learnt during the professional career and I want to be solid part in each and every step toward growth and prosperity of the organization.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Qualification	Institution	University/Board	Year
	Grace College of	The Tamil Nadu Dr.	
Post Basic B.Sc.	Nursing,	M.G.R. Medical	
Nursing	Kanyakumari	University	2017-2019
	Priyadarshini Schoo	1 Directorate of	
Diploma in General	of Nursing,	Medical Education,	
Nursing & Midwifery	<u> </u>	Andhra Pradesh	2008-2012
Plus Two		Board of School	
(Science)	H.S.S, Arumanai,	Examinations, Govt of Tamilnadu	2006-2008
	11.5.5, Ai uillallai,		2000-2008
		Board of School	
	St. Thomas H.S,	Examinations, Govt	
S.S.L.C	Netta	of Tamilnadu	2006

WORK EXPERIENCE

> PERIOD - January 2013 to August 2014

HOSPITAL - St. Thomas Hospital St. Thomas Mount, Chennai Designation & Department - Staff Nurse in Accident and Emergency care

Duties and responsibilities.

- To provide basic nursing care to all patient
- Taking vital signs includes recording a blood pressure reading with a blood pressure pump, as well as measuring pulse rate, respiration, and temperature.
- Well-versed with equipments like noninvasive monitoring systems 12lead ECG, Infusion pump and syringe pump.
- Quickly assessing patient needs.
- Cleans and bandages wounds.
- Drawing blood.
- Maintaining emergency room care standards.
- Catheterisation
- Immediately stabilize incoming patients
- Administer medication as instructed by physicians
- Start intravenous lines, and set broken bones
- Assisting tracheotomies and intubations
- Give patients stitches and sutures
- Create and maintain incoming patient records
- Work with team of emergency staff to help patients
- Help transfer stable patients to other wings

> PERIOD - September 2014 to February 2015

HOSPITAL – Jehangir Hospital, Pune Designation & Department - Staff Nurse in Accident and Emergency care

Duties and responsibilities.

- Provide basic nursing care to all patient
- Taking vital signs includes recording a blood pressure reading with a blood pressure pump, as well as measuring pulse rate, respiration, and temperature.
- Well-versed with equipments like noninvasive monitoring systems 12lead ECG, Infusion pump and syringe pump.
- Quickly assessing patient needs.
- Cleans, bandages wounds and drawing blood.
- Immediately stabilize incoming patients
- Administer medication as instructed by physicians
- Start intravenous lines, and set broken bones
- Catheterisation
- Assisting tracheotomies and intubations
- Work with team of emergency staff to help patients
- Help transfer stable patients to other wings
- Maintaining emergency room care standards.

STRENGTHS

- Ability to adjust quickly to new environment and a good team player.
- Quick learner, positive thinking and concise about time & quality.
- Comprehensive problem solving and decision making skills.

SOFTWARE SKILLS

- MS- Office
- OS-Windows 10.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth	:	25 th June 1991
Gender	:	Female
KNMC Registration No.	:	KL02202100862
Marital status	:	Married
Spouse Name	:	Siju John
Nationality	:	Indian
Religion	:	Christian
Languages spoken	:	Malayalam, English, Hindi
Interests	:	Listening to Music and Cooking
Permanent Address	:	Kuruppassery House, Ochanthuruth P.O, Kochi-682508

Declaration

I hereby declare that the above mentioned facts are true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Place: Kochi

Twinkle Thankachan

References are available on request.